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Date 1st December 2017 
 
Email:  
 
 
Dear,    
 
I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) 
reference FOI/17/08/04. 
 
You requested the following information, please also see our response below: 
 
Please could you provide us with the following information on your organisations 
contribution to your local Sustainability and Transformation Partnership or STP (formerly 
Sustainability and Transformation Plan).  
 
Please provide data on: 
 
The total number of staff that have been seconded over to your local STP programme since 
December 2015. Please provide the name of your STP and data both in total number and Full 
Time Equivalent if staff have only been partially seconded. 
 
We have not seconded any staff 
 
The total pay bill of these staff seconded to the STP footprint area and the time period this 
covers. 
 
Nil as per above 
 
Your organisation's total spend on outsourced consultancy related to drafting and 
implementing the STP programme, if possible broken down by contracted company 
 
Nil as per above 
 
The total value of any further financial contributions or benefits in kind to the STP 
programme from your organisation with a brief description of what it constituted. 
 
As a Trust we have so far paid £10,000 as a contribution to STP management costs. 
 
 
I hope you find this information of some assistance. 
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If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance contact Caroline 
Smart, Information Governance Manager via the following email address: 
 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 
 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 
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